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From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2003 3:25 PM

To: Felicia Banks

Cc: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Lee Fordham; Patty Christensen
Subject: RE: 960786-TL

OK., per this e-mail, the documents listed below will be returned to the source. thank
you !

----- Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2003 3:22 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Lee Fordham; Patty Christensen
Subject: RE: 960786-TL

You can go ahead and return these documents. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2003 3:11 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Lee Fordham; Patty Christensen
Subject: RE: 960786-TL

I don't recall, let me check with Lee. Patty is out this week. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2003 3:02 PM

To: Lee Fordham; Patty Christensen; Felicia Banks
Cc: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn

Subject: 960786-TL

Hello.

I need some help. When Beth was on maternity leave there were 4 boxes of documents that
had reached their declassification date in Docket 960786-TL and i forwarded these
documents to GCL because they all pertained to discovery. Then i thought i rec'd. an e-
mail ??? from someone in GCL telling me to return these documents to the source. does any
of this sound familiar ??? thanks.

Below is a list of the confidential DNs i am referring to.
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